From: Waters, Dominique <Dominique.Waters@hud.gov>

Date: Mon, Mar 6, 2023 at 12:50 PM

Subject: FW: FY23 Allocation Amounts

To: Teddy Timothy

<timothy.teddy@como.gov>, gary.anspach@como.gov <gary.anspach@como.gov>,
Darcie Clark

<darcie.clark@comag.gov>, rbuchanan@jeffcomo.org <rbuchanan@jeffcomo.org>,
Kathleen Thompson <kathleen.thompson@stchariescitymo.gov>, Myers, Robert
<rmyers@sccmo.org>, Alexis Jaegers (ajaegers@ofallon.mo.us)
<ajaegers@ofailon.mo.us>, Nahuel Fefer <fefern@stlouis-mo.qov>, bickforda@stlouis-
mo.qgov <bickforda@stlouis-mo.gov>, Ketosha Harris <harrisk@stlouis-mo.gov>,
Jacksonbell, Sylvia <jacksonbells@stlouis-mo.qov>

Ca: Hill, Charles A <Charles.A.Hill@hud.gov>, Brundage, Theresa M
<Theresa.M.Brundage@hud.qgov>

Good afternoon. The FY23 allocations have been announced. Per CPD Notice 2023-
01, the Annual Action Plans/Consolidated Plans are due no later than 60 days after the
date HUD makes the allocation announcements. HUD made the allocation
announcement on February 27, 2023. Therefore, plans are due April 28, 2023,

As a reminder, the projects should total the grant amount (per program) plus the
program income amount listed on the SF-424. If the amounts are incorrect the pfan will
be returned for modifications.

Below is the CPD Notice 2003-01
hitps:/iwww.hud.gov/sites/dfiles/OCHCO/documents/2023-01 cpdn.pdf

If you have any questions, please reach out to your CPD Rep.

Dominique Waters

CPD St. Louis Program Manager
1222 Spruce St.

St. Louis, MO 63103
3144185260




“FY 2023 Communlty Planmng and Development Formula Program Allocatlons '

NAME CDBG HOME ~ . E_S'G_,‘-- ] HOPWA p

St Louis County $5,668,783 $4,054,009 $495,731 S0
St. Charles County 51,064,950 50 50 50
lefferson County 51,123,504 50 50 $0
St Louis 518,096,578 53,137,181 51,589,377 $3,130,207
QO'Fallon $319,927 $0 ) 50
Jefferson City $268,051 S0 S0 S0
Florissant $266,625' 50 $0 50
Columbia 51,002,486 $603,540 $0 S0




